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From: Andrew Bolcl[; GRO
Sent: Wed 04/04/2012 4:04:00 PM (UTC)

To: Jenkins Gareth Gl GRO i
Subject: | RE: Post Office v Bramwell

Gareth,

Apologies I am acting as agent for Post Office Limited.
I will try to confirm if a report is required but i suspect not.
Regards

Andrew

From: Jenkins Gareth GI | GRO i
Sent: 04 April 2012 16:47

To: Andrew Bolc

Cc: Jane M Owen; Jason G Collins; Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: Post Office v Bramwell

Andrew,

Simple answer is that | don’t know. I'm still waiting fro some clear instructions from Post Office Ltd.

| certainly won’t have anything for tomorrow.

By the way are you Post Office Ltd’s or the Defendant’s Solicitor.

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

l.ovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

GRO

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Andrew Bolc [mailto:Andrew.Bolc¢ GRO :
Sent: 04 April 2012 16:42

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: RE: Post Office v Bramwell
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Gareth,

please could you confirm if you are still being required to prepare a report
in this matter? if so will it be ready to serve on the court tomorrow?

Many thanks

andrew

From: Jenkins Gareth GI: GRO
Sent: 30 March 2012 12:12

To: Andrew Bolc

Subject: RE: Post Office v Bramwell

Thanks very much Andrew,

Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer
Business Applications Architect
Post Office Account

FUJTSL
Love wﬂfﬁ’wfﬁ Brackoell. Berkshire. RGI1Z 88N

GRO

é Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

From: Andrew Bolc | GRO
Sent: 30 March 2012 10:55

To: Jenkins Gareth GI

Subject: FW: Post Office v Bramwell

Dear Gareth,
For your information
Regards

Andrew Bolc

GRO

CartwrightKing

G S 0 L of 0 1T 0 RS SmsSdmsssanm



FUJ00156629
FUJ00156629

Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | Sheffield | Newcastle
Gateshead

Permanent House, 31 Horsefair Street, Leicester, LE1 5BU

www.cartwrightkine.co.uk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete
this message and let us know by email or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by

the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No: 737837295,

From: Jennifer Stetson: GRO
Sent: 30 March 2012 10:29

To: Andrew Bolc

Subject: Post Office v Bramwell

Dear Andrew

| confirm that Mr Jenner is happy for his excel spreadsheets to be forwarded to your expert but it would be most
helpful if, again, there was clear differentiation on the documents as to what are the original ones and what are the
amended ones.

| trust that you will forward these on to Fujitsu.

Kind regards.

Yours sincerely

Jennifer Stetson

Solicitor

This email is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. Unauthorised use of this communication or its conlents is prohibited. if you receive this
email in error, please notify us immediately by email and delete any copies. We may intercept emails for the purpose of detecting unauthorised use of our email
system. You are reminded that email communications are not secure. This email has been checked for viruses but you should perform virus checks on any
attachments.

Partners: Rachel Bentley, Katrina Byrne, Peter Seigne, Warren Robinson.

Trinity Advocates is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 509976

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fuyjitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is
virus-free.
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Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

Fuyjitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited, from Fujitsu (FTS) Limited, or
from Fujitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, together "Fujitsu".

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-
free.

Fujitsu Services Limited, registered in England No 96056, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

Fyjitsu (FTS) Limited, registered in England No 03808613, registered office 22 Baker Street, London W1U
3BW.

Fuyjitsu Telecommunications Europe Limited, registered in England No 2548187, registered office Solihull
Parkway, Birmingham Business Park, Birmingham, B37 7YU.



